
 

 

 

 
Boston Borough Council 

Chief Executive 
PHIL DRURY 

MCIAT, ACIOB 

Municipal Buildings 
Boston 
Lincolnshire 
PE21 8QR 
Tel: Tel 01205 314226 
Fax: 
 

 
My ref: LH/KR/Planning 12.03.19 
 

Please ask for: Karen Rist, Democratic Services Officer (Direct number Tel 01205 314226) 
 
Monday, 4 March 2019 
 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Dear Councillor  
 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Planning Committee 
 

on Tuesday, 12 March 2019 at 12.00 pm 
 

in the Committee Room, Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, PE21 8QR 

 
PHIL DRURY  
Chief Executive 
 
Chairman:  Councillor David Brown 
Vice Chair:  Councillor Sue Ransome  
Councillors:  Alison Austin, Peter Bedford, Michael Cooper, James Edwards, Jonathan Noble, 
Felicity Ransome, Brian Rush, Claire Rylott, Paul Skinner, Yvonne Stevens and Stephen Woodliffe 
 

 

 
Note(s) for Members of the Committee:  

In order to vote on a planning application committee Members must be present for the entire 
presentation and discussion on the item. 
 
When an official site visit is undertaken which forms part of the decision making at Committee, 
only Members who have attended the site visit and received full representation will be able to 
debate and decide the application. 
 
 

 

Members of the public are welcome to attend the committee meeting as observers 

except during the consideration of exempt or confidential items. 
 
 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

AA  GG  EE  NN  DD  AA  
 

PART I - PRELIMINARIES 
 
 

 

A   APOLOGIES 
 

To receive apologies for absence and notification of substitutes (if any). 

 

 

B   MINUTES 
 

To sign and confirm the minutes of the last meeting, held on 12th February 
2019. 

 

1 - 10 

C   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
 

To receive declarations of interests in respect of any item on the agenda. 

 

 

D   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
 

To answer any written questions received from members of the public no 
later than 5 p.m. two clear working days prior to the meeting – for this 
meeting the deadline is 5 p.m. on Thursday 7th March 2019. 

 
 

 

PART II - AGENDA ITEMS 
 
 
 

 

1   SOUTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE LOCAL PLAN 2011-2036 UPDATE 
 

An update provided by the Growth Manager for Members’ information. 

 

11 - 12 

2   PLANNING APPLICATION B 18 0461 
 

Partial retrospective application for erection of steel framed 
workshop/garage  
 

7 Causeway, Wyberton, Boston, PE21 7AR 
 

Mr Lloyd Stark 

 

13 - 34 

3   PLANNING APPEAL REPORT 
 

A report by the Growth Manager to advise Members of the receipt of an 
appeal decision in respect of: 
 

Spring Lodge, Rainwalls Lane, Sutterton, Boston, PE20 2HY 

 
 

35 - 38 



 

 

 
 
 
 

4   DELEGATED DECISION LIST 
 

A report by the Growth Manager 

 
 

39 - 56 

5   APPEALS RECEIVED REPORT 
 

A report by the Growth Manager 

 

57 - 60 

 

Note: A planning decision comes into effect only when the decision notice 
and associated documents are despatched by the Local Planning Authority 
and not when the Committee makes its decision. 

 
 
 
Notes:  
 
The Human Rights Act 1998 
It is implicit in these reports that the recommendations to and the consideration by Committee will 
take into account the Council’s obligations arising out of the Human Rights Act and the rights 
conferred by Articles 6,8,14 and Article 1 of the First Protocol of the European Convention on 
Human Rights (ECHR).  These are the rights to a fair hearing, respect for family and private life, 
the prohibition against discrimination and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions, respectively.  
The ECHR allows many to be overridden if there is a sufficiently compelling public interest. 
In simple terms the Act requires a person’s interest be balanced against the interests of the 
community.  This is something that is part of the planning system and that balancing is a significant 
part of the consideration of issues identified to Committee by officer reports.  Provided that those 
issues are taken into account, the Convention will be satisfied. 
 
The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Karen Rist, Democratic 
Services Officer, Municipal Buildings, Boston, Lincolnshire, PE21 8QR, Tel 01205 314226, e-mail: 
karen.rist@boston.gov.uk. 
 
Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify Karen Rist, Democratic 
Services Officer as soon as possible giving the name of the Council Member (if any) who will be 
attending the meeting as their substitute. 
 
Alternative Versions  
Should you wish to have the agenda or report in an alternative format such as larger text, Braille or 
a specific language, please contact Democratic Services on direct dial (01205) 314226 
 
 
 

 

Emergency Procedures 
 

In the event of a fire alarm sounding all attendees are asked to leave the building via 

the nearest emergency exit and make their way to the Fire Assembly Point located in 

the car park at the rear of the Municipal Buildings. 

 

 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 



PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

12 FEBRUARY 2019 

Present: 
 

 

Chairman: Councillor David Brown 

Vice-Chairman: 
 

Councillor Sue Ransome 

Councillors: Alison Austin, Peter Bedford, Michael Cooper, 
James Edwards, Jonathan Noble, Felicity Ransome, 
Brian Rush, Paul Skinner and Stephen Woodliffe 
 

Officers: Growth Manager, Legal Officer Planning, Senior Planning 
Officer and Democratic Services Officer 
 

71   APOLOGIES 
 

Apologies were tabled from Councillor Claire Rylott and Councillor Yvonne Stevens.  No 
substitute members in attendance. 
 
72   MINUTES 

 
With the agreement of the Committee the Chairman signed the minutes of the last 
Planning Committee meeting held on the 15 January 2019 
 
73   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 

 
Standing declarations of interest are recorded for committee members who are also 
members or representatives of the following organisations: 
Members of Lincolnshire County Council Councillors Alison Austin and Paul Skinner.  
Members of the South East Lincolnshire Local Plan Councillors David Brown, Michael 
Cooper and Sue Ransome. 
Representatives of the Internal Drainage Boards Councillors Peter Bedford and Michael 
Cooper. 
 

It is recorded at this point in the proceedings that Councillor Rush voiced concerns. He 
stated he had issues to raise in respect of two items on the agenda in relation to 
procedures in respect of call-in and stated he questioned the Chairman’s role therein.  
The Legal Officer advised that questioning of a procedural nature had no relevance 
whatsoever within the meeting itself.  He advised that any such concerns were matters 
to be discussed with officers, in advance of a meeting, to ensure members were clear in 
their understanding of the subject. 
Councillor Rush continued commenting asking why the Chairman and not the Ward 
Member had called an application in.   
The Chairman provided a point of clarity.  He advised that it was his policy to respond 
last when such planning applications were circulated for consideration. He further stated 
he made no comment nor indeed any decision, relating to any possible call-in, until all 
relevant parties including Ward Members and Parish Councillors had been given the 
opportunity to respond to the application, and the Ward Members the chance to call-in 
the application. 
To further reassure Councillor Rush, at this point in the discussion the Growth Manager 
intervened.  She stressed that the procedure followed in respect of the application 
referenced, had been followed correctly and in line with the full protocol for call-in.  She 

Page 1

Agenda Item B



Planning Committee 
12 February 2019 
 

suggested that should Councillor Rush require any further information on procedures he 
meet with the planning officers outside the meeting. 
 

The Chairman sought any further declarations of interest but none were noted. 
 
74   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

 
No public questions were tabled. 
 
75   PLANNING APPLICATION B 17 0396 

 
Construction of 18 dwellings (including 3 affordable dwellings) garages, public 
open space, estate road and new vehicular access. 
 
Land to the rear of Westminster Terrace, South Street, Swineshead  Boston 
 
Mrs Sarah Beardsley 
 
The Senior Planning Officer presented the report to the committee and provided one 
update to the report tabled, advising members that an additional letter in objection had 
been received from the resident of no. 4 Cope Court Swineshead.    
He further advised that Condition 1 within the report had been amended and now 
required the development to commence within 2 years as opposed to the 3 years from 
the date of the permission to ensure early delivery of the scheme.  
 
Prior to moving into full presentation committee were advised that whilst the application 
had been considered and determined by committee in July 2018, the Section 106. that 
had been part of the recommendation to grant,  had not yet been completed. 
Furthermore during the period between granting the application and to date, changes in 
legislation had taken place and, as with a previous two similar applications, this 
application was being tabled again to allow further discussions in respect of the changes 
in legislation both at a local and national level. 
 
Representation was received in objection to this application by Mr Proctor which 
included: 
 
Mr Proctor confirmed he lived at no. 5 Cope Court and that he had moved to the 
property for a more peaceful and quiet life in retirement.   He voiced concerns that the 
land on the site was Grade 1 Agricultural and that there were other areas for building on 
which were on less quality land.  He asked that if granted, plot no. 14 should be 
removed.  Mr Proctor stated that whilst the plan did look good on paper, the actual 
proximity of plot no. 14 would cause over-looking and loss of natural light to numbers 4 
and 5 Cope Court and that piece of land should instead be landscaped to allow an open 
green space which would complement the development.  Members were asked to 
recognise the impact the development would have on the local roads with the increase 
in vehicles to and from the site and to bear in mind the blind corner situated on exiting 
the site.  Referencing the section.106 contribution for £50,974 for education Mr Proctor 
questioned if it would be split between Swineshead and Donington.  He requested that 
the full amount be provided for Swineshead school and also that limited parking be 
introduced around the school entrance.  
 

Page 2



Planning Committee 
12 February 2019 

 

 
Representation was received by Mr Clive Wicks the applicant’s agent which included: 
 
Referencing the previous application and the time scale which had followed in respect of 
issuing the section.106, Mr Wicks questioned the need to re-submit the application to 
committee, bearing in mind it had been granted in July 2018 and nothing had changed in 
respect of the application submitted and agreed at that time.  He advised that as far as 
he was aware the section 106. had been signed off  
The Legal Advisor to the committee interjected and advised he had not been made 
aware of the completion of the section 106. at that time.  He further stated that until such 
time as the section 106. was signed off, he felt it was for the committee to re-consider 
the report bearing in mind the ongoing changes in respect of legislation since the initial 
determination in July 2018. 
 
It was moved by Councillor Paul Skinner and seconded by Councillor Stephen Woodliffe 
that committee grant the application in line with officer recommendation subject to the 
proviso’s, conditions and reasons therein: 
 
In Favour:    9.      Against:   2.       Abstentions: 0. 
 
Resolved:  That the Planning Committee resolve that they are Minded to Approve 
this application subject to conditions and:  

 
 Any permission is not released until the applicants have entered into a 

section 106 planning obligation with the Council requiring the provision of 3 
affordable housing units and a contribution of £50,974 towards education. 

 
 Authority is delegated to the Growth Manager to approve this application 

upon satisfactory completion of the planning obligation.  
 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of two 
years from the date of this permission.   
 
Reason: Required to be imposed pursuant to Section 91 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990. 
 

2.        The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 
following approved plans  

 
 Proposed site layout ref 16-2316-P-02 rev N (2H/27) 
 Location plan ref 16-2316-P-03 rev E (3D /27) 
 Plans and elevations- plot 1  ref 16-2316-P-04 rev A (4a/27) 
 Plans and elevations – plot 2 ref 16-2316-P-05 (5/27) 
 Plots 3 and 4 ref 16-2316-P-06 (6/27) 
 Plots 5, 6, 9 and 10 ref 16-2316-P-07 (7/27) 
 Plans and elevations plot 7 ref 16-2316-P-08 (8/27) 
 Plans and elevations plot 8 ref 16-2316-P-09 (9/27) 
 Plans and elevations plot 11 ref 16-2316-P-10 (10/27) 
 Plans and elevations plot 12 ref 16-2316-P-11 (11/27) 
 Plans and elevations plot 13 ref 16-2316-P-12 (12/27) 
 Plans and elevations plot 15 ref 16-2316-P-14 (14/27) 

Page 3



Planning Committee 
12 February 2019 
 

 Plans and elevations plots 14 and 16 ref 16-2316-P-15 rev A (15a/27) 
 Plans and elevations – plot 17 ref 16-2316-P-16 (16/27) 
 Plans and elevations – plot 18 ref 16-2316-P-17 (17/27) 
 Garage details plots 2 and 13 ref 16-2316-P-18 (18/27) 
 Garage details plot 7 ref 16-2316-P-21 (21/27) 
 Garage details plots 8,11 and 17 ref 16-2316-P-22 rev A (22a/27) 
 Garage details plots 1, 12 and 15 ref 16-2316-P-23 rev A (23a/27) 
 Garage details plots 14 and 16 ref 16-2316-P-24 rev A (24a/27) 
 Garage details  plot 18 ref 16-2316-P-25 (25/27) 
 Garage details plots 4,9 and 10 ref 16-2316-P-20 rev A (26A/27) 
 
Reason: To ensure the development is undertaken in accordance with the 
approved details and to accord with Boston Borough Local Plan 1999, Policy G1. 
 

3. No development shall take place above ground level until full details of hard and 
soft landscaping works have been submitted to and approved in writing by the 
local planning authority. The scheme shall include: 
 
a) boundary treatment  
b) hard surface materials 
c) planting schedules (species, sizes densities) 
d) existing trees to be retained/removed 
 
Reason:  In the interests of visual amenity and in accordance with Section 197 of 
the 1990 Act which requires Local Planning Authorities to ensure, where 
appropriate, adequate provision is made for the preservation or planting of trees, 
and to ensure that the approved scheme is implemented satisfactorily.  The 
condition accords with Boston Borough Local Plan 1999, Policies G1 and H3. 
 

4. All landscape works, including the approved fencing scheme, shall be carried out 
in accordance with the approved details and in accordance with timescales that 
shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority before 
any development takes place above ground level.  Any trees, plants, grassed 
areas which within a period of 5 years from the date of planting die, are removed 
or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the first available 
planting season with others of similar size species or quality. 
 
Reason:  In the interests of visual amenity and in accordance with Section 197 of 
the 1990 Act which requires Local Planning Authorities to ensure, where 
appropriate, adequate provision is made for the preservation or planting of trees, 
and to ensure that the approved scheme is implemented satisfactorily.  The 
condition accords with Boston Borough Local Plan 1999, Policies G1 and H3. 
 

5. No development shall take place above slab level until details of the materials 
proposed to be used in the construction of the external surfaces have been 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details. 
 
Reason: To ensure that the new buildings are in keeping with the character of the 
area and to accord with Boston Borough Local Plan 1999, Policy G1. 
 

Page 4



Planning Committee 
12 February 2019 

 

6. The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with the 
approved Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) dated October 2017 Version 1 by RM 
Associates including the following mitigation measures detailed within the FRA: 
 
 The finished floor level of the dwellings shall be no lower than 3.7m AOD 
 Flood resistant and resilient construction techniques shall be utilised  
    as described. 
 
Reason: To reduce the risk of flooding to the proposed development and future 
occupiers and to accord with the objectives of Boston Borough Local Plan 1999, 
Policy G1. 
 

7. The proposed area of public open space as shown on plan Proposed site layout 
ref 16-2316-P-02 rev N (2H/27) shall be laid out in a manner to be submitted to 
and agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority before any development 
takes place above slab level. The public open space shall be made available for 
use in accordance with timescales to be submitted to and approved in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority. 
 
Reason: To provide a satisfactory level of publicly available amenity open space 
within the development and to accord with Boston Borough Local Plan 1999, 
Policy H4. 
 

8. A landscape management plan including future management responsibilities and 
maintenance schedules of the public open space shall be submitted to the Local 
Planning Authority before the occupation of any dwelling. The management plan 
shall be carried out as approved. 
 
Reason: To ensure the long term maintenance of the public open space in the 
interests of the amenity of residents and to accord with the objectives of Boston 
Borough Local Plan 1999, Policy H4. 
 

9.  The first floor bathroom windows in the rear elevations of the chalet bungalows on  
plots 14, 15 and 16 as shown on approved layout plan ref 16-2316-P-02 rev N 
(2H/27) shall be permanently fixed and fitted with obscure glazing before 
occupation and retained in that form thereafter. 

 
Reason: in the interests of residential amenity of the neighbouring occupants and 
to accord with the objectives of Boston Borough Local Plan 1999, Policy G1. 
 

10 The Swineshead Public Footpath 11 which is located to the west of the site shall 
not be obstructed whilst works are being carried out on the site. 

 
Reason: To maintain public right of way and public safety and to accord with the 
objectives of the National Planning Policy Framework. 
 

11 In the event that pile foundations are to be used in the construction of this 
development, details of the pile foundations and a method statement which 
identifies the measures to be taken to ensure that the amenity of neighbours are not 
adversely affected by noise and disturbance during the insertion of the pile 
foundations shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 

Page 5



Planning Committee 
12 February 2019 
 

Authority before any dwelling is commenced on site. The works shall be carried out 
in accordance with the approved statement. 

 
Reason: In order to protect the amenity of the neighbours should pile foundations 
be used. This condition accords with the objectives of Boston Borough Local Plan 
1999, Policy G1. 
 

12 Before each dwelling is occupied the roads and/or footways providing access  to 
that dwelling, for the whole of its frontage, from an existing public highway, shall 
be constructed to a specification to enable them to be adopted as Highways 
Maintainable at the Public Expense, less the carriageway and footway surface 
courses. The carriageway and footway surface courses shall be completed within 
three months from the date upon which the erection is commenced of the 
penultimate dwelling. 
 
Reason: To ensure safe access to the site and each dwelling in the interests of 
residential amenity, convenience and safety and to accord with the objectives of 
Boston Borough Local Plan 1999, Policy G6. 
 

13 No dwellings shall be commenced before the first 60 metres of estate road from 
its junction with the public highway, including visibility splays, as shown on 
drawing number 16-2316-P-02 Rev. N dated 22-6-18 has been completed. 
 
Reason: In the interests of safety of the users of the public highway and the 
safety of the users of the site and to enable calling vehicles to wait clear of the 
carriageway of South Street. This Condition accords with the objectives of Boston 
Borough Local Plan 1999, Policy G6. 
 

14 Before any dwelling is commenced, all of that part of the estate road and 
associated footways that forms the junction with the main road and which will be 
constructed within the limits of the existing highway, shall be laid out and 
constructed to finished surface levels in accordance with details to be submitted 
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
 

           Reason: In the interests of safety of the users of the public highway and the 
safety of the users of the site, and to accord with the objectives of Boston 
Borough Local Plan 1999, Policy G6. 

 
15 No development shall take place until a surface water drainage scheme for the 

site, based on sustainable drainage principles and an assessment of the 
hydrological and hydrogeological context of the development has been submitted 
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall:  

 
a) Provide details of how run-off will be safely conveyed and attenuated during 
storms up to and including the 1 in 100 year critical storm event, with an 
allowance for climate change, from all hard surfaced areas within the 
development into the existing local drainage infrastructure and watercourse 
system without exceeding the run-off rate for the undeveloped site;  
 

Page 6



Planning Committee 
12 February 2019 

 

b) Provide attenuation details and discharge rates which, unless agreed 
otherwise with the surface water receiving body, shall be restricted to 1.4 litres 
per second per hectare;  
 
c) Provide details of the timetable for and any phasing of implementation for the 
drainage scheme; and  
 
d) Provide details of how the scheme shall be maintained and managed over the 
lifetime of the development, including any arrangements for adoption by any 
public body or Statutory Undertaker and any other arrangements required to 
secure the operation of the drainage system throughout its lifetime.  
 
The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved drainage 
scheme and no dwelling shall be occupied until the approved scheme has been 
completed or provided on the site in accordance with the approved phasing. The 
approved scheme shall be retained and maintained in full in accordance with the 
approved details. 
 

           Reason: To ensure the permitted development is adequately drained without 
increasing flood risk to adjacent land and properties. This condition accords with 
the objectives of Boston Borough Local Plan 1999, Policy G3. 

 
16 Prior to the commencement of any part of the development hereby permitted, a 

Construction and Traffic Management Plan, detailing: a) where construction 
vehicles and the vehicles of site personnel will be parked within the site, b) where 
material delivery vehicles will be parked, unloaded and manoeuvred within the 
site and c) where site accommodation and welfare facilities will be located within 
the site, shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority. The development 
shall thereafter be completed in accordance with the permitted Construction and 
Traffic Management Plan. 

 
Reason:  In the interests of the safety and free passage of the public and to 
accord with the objectives of Boston Borough Local Plan 1999, Policies G1 and 
G6. This is a pre-commencement condition due to the fact that the management 
of plant, site equipment etc needs to be agreed prior to the commencement of 
any development to ensure that neighbour’s amenity and safety are respected.  
 

17        Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General 
Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-
enacting that order with or without modification) no first floor windows shall be 
inserted in the side (east) elevation of the dwelling house on plot 1.  
 
Reason: In the interests of residential amenity and to accord with the objectives 
of Boston Borough Local Plan 1999, Policy G1. 
 

18 Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General 
Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-
enacting that order with or without modification), no additional windows shall be 
inserted in the rear roof-slopes of the chalet bungalows hereby approved on plots 
14, 15 and 16. 

 

Page 7



Planning Committee 
12 February 2019 
 

 
Reason: In the interests of residential amenity and to accord with the objectives 
of Boston Borough Local Plan 1999, Policy G1. 
 

In determining this application the authority has taken account of the guidance in 
paragraph 38 of the National Planning Policy Framework 2018 in order to seek to secure 
sustainable development that improves the economic, social and environmental 
conditions of the Borough. 
 
76   PLANNING APPLICATION B 18 0502 

 
Outline application for residential development (up to 4 dwellings) with all matters 
reserved for later approval. 
 
Land west of Millview  Donington Road  Kirton End  Boston  PE20 1NX 
 
Mr Carl Bates 
 
The Senior Planning Officer presented the report and confirmed one update to the report 
tabled.  The Black Sluice Drainage Board had responded confirming they had no 
objection to the application subject to the addition of a condition for the disposal of 
surface water. 
 
Representation was received for Mr Dwan the agent, on behalf of the applicant which 
included: 
 
The applicant had looked at and taken into account the comments of the committee 
when it had refused the initial application in November 2018.  The new application had 
reduced the development to only 4 dwellings with good separation distances which was 
not over development of that site.   The development would complement the existing 
ribbon development already established along Kirton End and create a harmonious 
continuation of the street scene.   Members were asked to recognise the small number 
of objections and to also consider the objections from the KEROTD group, and that 
within that representation there was no identification of the number of members of the 
group:  it could be a single objector or numerous.  Committee were also asked to note 
the new NPPF and the shift in policy in respect of statutory.  Mr Dwan confirmed that 
should the application tabled be granted, the appeal already in place for the previous 
refusal would be withdrawn. 
 
It was moved by Councillor Brian Rush and seconded by Councillor Paul Skinner that 
committee grant the application contrary to officer recommendation due to the Borough’s 
lack of a five year housing supply. 
 
In Favour:    4.      Against:   6.       Abstentions: 1. 
 
Resolved:  The motion fell. 
 
It was moved by Councillor Jonathan Noble and seconded by Councillor Stephen 
Woodliffe that committee refuse the application in line with officer recommendation 
subject to the reasons detailed therein: 
 

Page 8



Planning Committee 
12 February 2019 

 

In Favour:    6.      Against:   4.       Abstentions: 1. 
 
Resolved:  That committee refuse the application for the following reasons: 
 

1. The application site is essentially located outside of the settlement boundary of 
Kirton End as defined in the Boston Borough Local Plan (1999) and the South 
East Lincolnshire Local Plan (2011-2036) and within an area defined as 
‘countryside’. This development will extend the built up area of the village creating 
an awkward and alien encroachment within this flat, rural landscape. The 
development would also consolidate the surrounding urban environment with the 
existing residential and commercial development to the west and the resultant 
effect would substantially erode the character and appearance of the countryside 
and open rural landscape. This scheme will therefore promote an unsustainable 
pattern of development in this area and any benefits the development may 
provide relating to the supply of housing in the area and local economic benefits 
would be significantly and demonstrably outweighed by its adverse effects. The 
application is therefore contrary to the objectives of Local Plan Policies C01, G1 
and G2, Policy 1 of the emerging South East Lincolnshire Local Plan and the 
environmental dimension of sustainable development as contained within  the 
National Planning Policy Framework (2018). 
 

    Refused drawing numbers 
 

 Location plan ref 18.079 S01.01 Rev C 

 Indicative block plan ref 18.079 S03.02 Rev B 

 Indicative proposed elevations  ref 18.079 S03.01 Rev B 
 
In determining this application the authority has taken account of the guidance in 
paragraph 38 of the National Planning Policy Framework 2018 in order to seek to secure 
sustainable development that improves the economic, social and environmental 
conditions of the Borough.  
 
77   PLANNING APPLICATION B 18 0411 

 
Two storey rear extension following demolition of conservatory and garage. 
 
38 Hessel Avenue  Boston  PE21 8DA 
 
Mr Alex Manning 
 
The Growth Manager presented the report to the committee and advised there were no 
updates to the report tabled. 
 
No representation was received in respect of this item. 
 
It was moved by Councillor Michael Cooper and seconded by Councillor Stephen 
Woodliffe that committee grant the application in line with officer recommendation 
subject to the conditions and reasons therein: 
 
 

Page 9



Planning Committee 
12 February 2019 
 

In Favour:    10.      Against:   1.       Abstentions: 0. 
 
Resolved:  That committee grant the application in line with officer 
recommendation subject to the following reasons and conditions. 
 
1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three 

years from the date of this permission. 
 
           Reason:  Required to be imposed pursuant to Section 51 of the Planning and 

Compulsory Purchase Act 2004. 
 

2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with 
the application received 16th October 2018 and 17th January 2019 and in 
accordance with the associated plans referenced:  

 
 

 Site Location (1:1250), block plan (1:500), proposed floor plans and 
elevations drwg no. 1850/1D. 

 
            Reason:  To ensure the development is undertaken in accordance with the 

approved details, in the interest of residential amenity and to comply with saved 
Policy G1 of the Boston Borough Local Plan 1999. 

 
In determining this application the authority has taken account of the guidance in 
paragraph 38 of the National Planning Policy Framework 2018 in order to seek to secure 
sustainable development that improves the economic, social and environmental 
conditions of the Borough. 
 
78   PLANNING APPEAL REPORT 

 
The Growth Manager presented referring members to point 2.2 of the report and 
confirmed that the final paragraph should read ….’but the Inspector considered that 
these measures are not sufficient to conceal views of the shower cubicle’. 
 
Confirming that in the year to date there had been 7 appeal decisions with 1 being 
withdrawn, out of the 6 remaining 2 had been allowed and 4 dismissed: as such the 
Council had been successful in 67% of cases which compared unfavourably to the local 
performance indicators which tolerated 1 out of 5 going against the Council.   However, 
Boston was well within the statutory target in respect of major appeals being overturned 
with only 1 major decision having been overturned out of 78 decisions made 
representing 1.3%.   
 
Committee noted the report   
 
79   DELEGATED DECISION LIST 

 
Committee noted the decision list. 
 
 
 

The Meeting ended at 12.30 pm 

Page 10



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REPORT TO: Planning Committee 

DATE: 12 March 2019 

SUBJECT: South East Lincolnshire Local Plan 2011-2036 Update 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER: Councillor Michael Cooper 

REPORT AUTHOR: Growth Manager 

EXEMPT REPORT? 

 

No 

 
 
1.0 INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 Members of the Planning Committee will be aware that increasing weight has been 

attached to a number of policies within the South East Lincolnshire Local Plan 2011-
2036 (Local Plan) since the consultation on the Main Modifications closed in August 
2018.  On 29

th
 January, the Inspectors’ Report on the Local Plan was received from the 

Planning Inspectorate concluding, in summary, the Local Plan satisfies the requirements 
of Section 20(5) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and meets the 
criteria for soundness in the National Planning Policy Framework.  A copy of the 
Inspectors’ Report may be found at http://www.southeastlincslocalplan.org/inspectors-
report/.   
 

1.2 A meeting of the South East Lincolnshire Joint Strategic Planning Committee will be held 
on 8

th
 March 2019, at which it is hoped that the Local Plan will be formally adopted.  If 

the Plan is adopted, all Saved Policies within the Boston Borough Local Plan 1999 and 
associated Supplementary Planning Guidance will be cancelled and no consideration 
can be given to these documents within decision making. 
 

1.3 The reason for this report is, at the time of writing the report for the item on this 
Committee’s agenda, it is not known whether the Local Plan will be adopted.  It is 
therefore necessary for consideration, at this stage, to be given to both the Saved 
Policies of the 1999 Plan and those within the South East Lincolnshire Plan.  Should the 
South East Lincolnshire Local Plan 1999 be adopted on the 8

th
, with reference to the 

previous paragraph, any reference to the 1999 plan must be disregarded. 
 

1.4 As a result, should the Local Plan be adopted, an addendum to the planning application 
report will be provided prior to the meeting to Planning Committee Members and be 
available for the public at the meeting.  The addendum will provide an update on 
Planning Policies as well as to policies referenced within the recommendation. 
 

1.5 A copy of the South East Lincolnshire Local Plan 2011-2036 may be found on the 
Council’s website http://www.southeastlincslocalplan.org/8th-march-2019/ .   

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 1

http://www.southeastlincslocalplan.org/inspectors-report/
http://www.southeastlincslocalplan.org/inspectors-report/
http://www.southeastlincslocalplan.org/8th-march-2019/


This page is intentionally left blank



PLANNING APPLICATION B/18/0461

Partial retrospective application for erection
of steel framed workshop/garage

7 Causeway, Wyberton, Boston, PE21 7AR

Applicant:
Mr Lloyd Stark

Page 13

Agenda Item 2



P
age 14



 

 

BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

 

Planning Committee – 12 March 2019 
 

 

Reference No: B/18/0461  
 
Expiry Date:  21-Jan-2019 
Extension of Time:  
 
Application Type: Full Planning Permission 
Proposal:  Partial retrospective application for erection of steel framed 

workshop/garage  
Site:   7 Causeway, Wyberton, Boston, PE21 7AR 
 
Applicant:  Mr Lloyd Stark 
Agent:    
 
Ward:   Wyberton Parish: Wyberton Parish Council 
 
Case Officer:  Trevor Thompson Third Party Reps:11 plus 5 
 
Recommendation: GRANT 

  

Page 15



 

 

 
1.0 Reason for Report 

 
1.1 This application has been presented to the Planning Committee given significant 

objections have been received from neighbouring residents. It is therefore 
considered appropriate for the Planning Committee to determine it. 

 
2.0 Application Site and Proposal 
 
2.1 The application site is located within the built up area of Wyberton village and 

consists of part of a rear garden area that serves 7 Causeway, Wyberton. This 
dwelling is semi-detached and forms part of a group of other similar semi–
detached properties located on the southern side of Causeway. These properties 
gain access directly onto Causeway and there is also a narrow track or service 
road that runs along the rear boundaries of these properties which provides 
pedestrian and vehicular access from Low Road to the rear gardens of these 
properties. The application site is not within the Wyberton Conservation Area. 

 
2.2 This application is for partial retrospective planning permission for the erection of 

a steel framed workshop/garage within the rear garden of 7 Causeway, Wyberton. 
The framework for this building has already been erected and work on the 
building has ceased following the submission of this application last year. The 
proposed building is 5.5m wide by 8.9m long and 4m high. The eaves height of 
the building  will be 3.6m.  
 

2.3 The proposed building will have a roller shutter door on the southern elevation to 
enable vehicular access to the building to be gained via the existing track that 
runs along the rear boundary and an access doorway on its northern elevation 
facing the existing dwelling. It is not intended to insert any windows in this 
building. The external surface will be light grey steel cladding. 
 

2.4 The applicant is a car enthusiast and the proposed building will be used for the 
preparation of stock cars and bangers. The applicant says that the building will be 
used in the pursuit of his hobby and that it will not be used for business purposes. 
Planning permission is required for this domestic outbuilding building by virtue of 
its height and distance from the respective side boundaries of the curtilage of 7 
Causeway. 
 

2.5 Following the submission of objections from some neighbouring residents, the 
applicant has submitted additional details in an effort to overcome or allay the 
fears raised by these neighbours which may be summarised as follows: 

 
‘The proposed garage is not in any way to be used for any business practices. As 
stated in the application the garage will be of a steel design with an added inner 
skin for security and to further aid the reduction of any noise coming from the 
workshop with an extractor fan with a sufficient filter for air quality in and out of the 
workshop. 
 
The proposed garage dimensions are such that the garage can have a 
multifunctional purpose.  
 
The dimensions would mean that I would be able to safely prepare a motor 
vehicle in a closed environment whilst having the added functionality of storing 
various garden and D I Y tools more securely.  

Page 16



 

 

 
 
As shown below the original garage had a limited working space as to which to be 
able to safely work on a motor vehicle and the motor vehicle had to be pushed 
outside with weather permitting to be worked on. The images show the motor 
vehicle from its original status on the left to its finished status on the right. The 
proposed building would be of a great improvement and an added benefit to the 
surrounding neighbourhood in replacement of the original garage that had been 
used in the last two years. The benefits of the proposed new garage would vastly 
improve noise reduction as well as sight and odours. 
 
The motor vehicles would be brought to and picked up from the proposed garage 
using a standard recovery truck as this is the quickest and safest way for the 
motor vehicle to be transported using the access road as a point of entrance and 
exit. 
 
The general hours of use on a day that I was able to prepare a motor vehicle , 
would generally be on weekdays from 4pm to 7 30pm and on a Saturday Morning 
9 am to 11 30 am approximately . This would incidentally not be every day and 
not every week as I have to balance family and work commitments in with my 
hobby.  
 

At all times that a motor vehicle is being prepared all doors would be kept shut to 
keep any visual and noise impact to the surrounding area to a minimum.  
 

No pneumatic or air tools would be in use.  
 

General hand tools such as screwdrivers and socket sets are used to take out 
what is considered to be the fixtures and fittings of a motor vehicle i.e. dashboard 
, windows.  
 
Once removed a roll cage and safety door bars need to be attached to the motor 
vehicle. These require holes to be drilled for their fixing to the bodywork.  
An electric or battery drill is used and each hole at appropriate intervals as a fixing 
bolt needs to be attached would take approximately 30 seconds.  
A metal grinder / cutter would be used to fabricate metal plates that are needed to 
make sure that the driver of a stock car is safe within it. These are commonly 
known as door bars. Each plate to which usually four are needed would 
approximately take up to five minutes to be made. The use of the metal grinder 
would not however be of a continuous nature as the steel plate would have to 
repositioned in a vice for each cut .These are not however needed to be 
fabricated for each car as they are generally reused.  

 
I enlisted the help of a local workshop manager from a local fabricating company 
who is NEBOSH qualified to assist in the testing of sound coming from the use of 
a drill and a metal grinder / cutter that where being used inside a garage of a 
similar design made of steel with the doors shut.  
 
A video was taken of the continuous use of a drill and a metal grinder to show 
decibel levels emitted for the purpose of a testing situation but in general use they 
would only be used in short bursts as stated above. 
 
It was found at an approximate distance of 12 meters from the garage with all of 
the doors shut that the drill emitted an average of 60 decibels and walking back 
towards the door to within 3 to 4 meters emitted an average of 66 decibels. 

Page 17



 

 

 
 
 
  
It was found at an approximate distance of 12 meters from the garage with all of 
the doors shut that the metal grinder emitted an average of 62 decibels and 
walking back towards the door to within 3 to 4 meters emitted an average reading 
of 67 decibels. Recorded images where taken in support of these readings and 
have been attached for reference.  
 

In context when outside road traffic noise was recorded it spiked at 70 decibels 
and general conversation between people is known to be at a range of between 
55 and 60 decibels depending on anyone person speaking. A stock car does not 
need to be revved up continuously as this is done at race meetings for the 
entertainment of the general public and no panel beating is required.  
 

A motor vehicle in the garage may need to be turned on but this would only be to 
make sure that the general engine and wiring such as the kill switch that has to be 
used for safety when a stockcar is being raced works .  The finished stock car 
would then be hand painted and hand sign written to complete the transformation 
from a motor vehicle into a stock car.  
 

All parts removed from the motor vehicle are recycled.  
 

The finished stock car when removed from the proposed garage would not return 
for any repairs as they are repaired at the race track and once raced are stored at 
another facility until they are deemed not fit for purpose to which they are then 
recycled at a local metal merchants’. 
 

2.6 The application is accompanied by a video which attempts to demonstrate 
anticipated noise levels that would be generated by this development and the 
potential impact on neighbouring occupiers. 

 
 

3.0 Relevant History 
 
3.1 There have been no recent applications submitted on this site or within the 

immediate proximity that are relevant to this application. 
 
 

4.0 Relevant Policy 
 

Boston Borough Local Plan 
 
4.1 At the time of writing this report, the development plan consists of the saved 

policies of the Boston Borough Local Plan (Adopted 1999). Section 38(6) of the 
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 requires that determination must be 
made in accordance with the development plan unless material considerations 
indicate otherwise. 
 

4.2 However, it is likely that the South East Lincolnshire Local Plan will be adopted on 
the 8

th
 March 2019 in which case this document becomes this Council’s 

development plan. If this were to be the case, the Boston Borough Local Plan will 
no longer form part of the development plan and no weight will be attributed to it 
in the determination of planning applications. 
 

Page 18



 

 

 
 
 
 

4.3 Members will be updated on the status of the Boston Borough Local Plan and the 
South East Lincolnshire Local Plan at the meeting. However, at the time of writing 
the following policies contained within the Boston Borough Local Plan still remain 
relevant in the determination of this application 
 

 Policy G1- Amenity 
 Policy G3- Foul and surface water disposal 
 Policy H10 – Extensions and Alterations 
 

Note: Policy H10 relates to extensions and alterations to existing dwellings within 
settlements. Although this application is for an outbuilding within the curtilage of a 
domestic property and is not for an extension to an existing dwelling, it is 
considered that the objectives of this policy which seeks to ensure such 
alterations are in keeping with the area, relates well to the size and shape of the 
dwelling curtilage and do not harm sunlight, daylight or privacy of neighbours are 
relevant. 

 
South East Lincolnshire Local Plan (2011-2036) 

 
 

4.3 As indicated above, it is anticipated that the South East Lincolnshire Local Plan 
(2011-2036) will be adopted on the 8

th
 March 2019. The site is within the village 

envelope as identified within the South East Lincolnshire Local Plan. The 
following policies are relevant in the determination of this application. 

 
Policy 2: Development Management 
 
‘Proposals requiring planning permission for development will be permitted 
provided that sustainable development considerations are met, specifically in 
relation to:  
1. size, scale, layout, density and impact on the amenity, trees, character and 
appearance of the area and the relationship to existing development and land 
uses;  
2. quality of design and orientation;  
3. maximising the use of sustainable materials and resources;  
4. access and vehicle generation levels;  
5. the capacity of existing community services and infrastructure;  
6. impact upon neighbouring land uses by reason of noise, odour, disturbance or 
visual intrusion;  
7. sustainable drainage and flood risk;  
8. impact or enhancement for areas of natural habitats and historical buildings 
and heritage assets; and  
9. impact on the potential loss of sand and gravel mineral resources’  
 
Policy 3 : Design of new development 
 
All development will create distinctive places through the use of high quality and 
inclusive design and layout and, where appropriate, make innovative use of local 
traditional styles and materials. Design which is inappropriate to the local area, or 
which fails to maximise opportunities for improving the character and quality of an 
area, will not be acceptable.  

Page 19



 

 

 
 
 
Development proposals will demonstrate how the following issues, where they are 
relevant to the proposal, will be secured:  
 

1. creating a sense of place by complementing and enhancing designated and 
non designated heritage assets; historic street patterns; respecting the density, 
scale, visual closure, landmarks, views, massing of neighbouring buildings and 
the surrounding area;  
2. distinguishing between private and public space;  
3. the landscape character of the location;  
4. accessibility by a choice of travel modes including the provision of public 
transport, public rights of way and cycle ways;  
5. the provision of facilities for the storage of refuse/recycling bins, storage and/or 
parking of bicycles and layout of car parking;  
6. the lighting of public places;  
7. ensuring public spaces are accessible to all;  
8. crime prevention and community safety;  
9. the orientation of buildings on the site to enable the best use of decentralised 
and renewable low-carbon energy technologies for the lifetime of the 
development;  
10. the appropriate treatment of facades to public places, including shop  
frontages to avoid visual intrusion by advertising, other signage, security shutters, 
meter boxes and other service and communication infrastructure;  
11. residential amenity;  
12. the mitigation of flood risk through flood-resistant and flood-resilient design 
and sustainable drainage systems (SuDS);  
13. the use of locally sourced building materials, minimising the use of water and 
minimising land take, to protect best and most versatile soils;  
14. the incorporation of existing hedgerows and trees and the provision of 
appropriate new landscaping to enhance biodiversity, green infrastructure, flood 
risk mitigation and urban cooling;  
15. the appropriate use or reuse of historic buildings.  
 

 National Planning Policy Framework (2018) 
 
4.5 At the heart of the 2018 National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) is a 

presumption in favour of sustainable development. Achieving sustainable 
development means that the planning system has three overarching objectives, 
which are interdependent and should not be taken in isolation. These overarching 
objectives are economic, social and environmental. 

 

4.6 For decision-taking this means: 
 

a) approving development proposals that accord with an up-to-
date development plan without delay; or 

 

b) where there are no relevant development plan policies, or the 
policies which are most important for determining the application 
are out-of-date, granting permission unless: 

i. the application of policies in this Framework that protect areas or 
assets of particular importance provides a clear reason for 
refusing the development proposed

 
 or 

Page 20



 

 

ii. any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and 
demonstrably outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the 
policies in this Framework taken as a whole. 

 

 
 

4.7 Paragraph 12 of the Framework adds that ‘Where a planning application conflicts 
with an up-to-date development plan…… permission should not usually be 
granted’ 

 
4.8 Under the heading ‘Achieving well designed places’, paragraph 127 states: 
 

 Planning policies and decisions should ensure that developments: 

 
a)  will function well and add to the overall quality of the area, not just for 

the short term but over the lifetime of the development; 
 

b)  are visually attractive as a result of good architecture, layout and 
appropriate and effective landscaping; 

 

c)  are sympathetic to local character and history, including the 
surrounding built environment and landscape setting, while not 
preventing or discouraging appropriate innovation or change (such 
as increased densities); 

 

d)  establish or maintain a strong sense of place, using the arrangement 
of streets, spaces, building types and materials to create attractive, 
welcoming and distinctive places to live, work and visit; 

 

e) optimise the potential of the site to accommodate and sustain an 
appropriate amount and mix of development (including green and other 
public space) and support local facilities and transport networks; and 

 

f)   create places that are safe, inclusive and accessible and which 
promote health and well-being, with a high standard of amenity for 
existing and future users; and where crime and disorder, and the 
fear of crime, do not undermine the quality of life or community 
cohesion and resilience. 

 
 
5.0 Representations 

 
5.1 As a result of publicity eleven letters of representations were received relating to 

the scheme as originally submitted. Following the submission of additional 
information from the applicant, neighbouring residents were re-notified and a 
further five letters were submitted following re-notification.  
 

5.2 Although five letters have now been received following the submission of 
additional information, it cannot be assumed that the remaining neighbours’ 
original objections or concerns have now been addressed since no further letters 
have been submitted that specifically withdraws their original objections. Thus all 

Page 21



 

 

sixteen letters of representation are material considerations in the determination 
of the application. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5.3 The letters of objections and comments relating to the original application have 
been received from the occupiers of the following properties. 
 

 Copperfield, Low Road, Wyberton (x2) 
 Church View, Low Road, Wyberton (x3) 
 Cherry Lodge, Low Road Wyberton 
 Windrush, Low Road, Wyberton 
 6 Low Road Wyberton 
 Mereworth, Low Road, Wyberton 
 3 Loveday Lane, Wyberton 
 4 Birch Close, Wyberton 

 
5.4 The concerns or objections raised by the neighbouring occupiers may be 

summarised as follows; 
 
 

Impact on residential amenity 
 
Noise that will be generated by the use of equipment such as drills, grinders and 
revving of engines and panel bearting etc within close proximity to neighbouring 
properties. Concerns that the applicant would be unable to ensure that the roller 
shutter door is shut when machinery is in use or engines revved up (especially 
due to carbon monoxide or during hot summer months when ventilation is 
required.) 
Concerns over position of roller shutter door which will face neighbour 
Pollution generated by exhaust fumes, paint spraying etc. 
Disturbance to neighbouring occupiers, many of which are elderly or of poor 
health 
Development will have an adverse impact on neighbouring residences, the 
majority oif which are privately owned homes. 
Concerns over scrap car storage and impact on visual amenity. Development will 
be a visual eyesore and may develop into a scrap yard. Concerns that cars will 
overspill onto neighbouring garden. Garage/workshop will be used by family 
members and friends. 
Concerns over future use given applicant runs a 24 hour recovery business. 
Development will harm peace and quiet of neighbourhood and will affect local 
community. 
Development will result in loss of privacy, nuisance, disturbance and will be 
detrimental to residential amenity and health. 
Proposed garage/workshop will be visible from a large number of residences and 
will harm visual amenity. 
One neighbour suggest that some of the points raised by the applicant to meet 
neighbours concerns regarding safeguarding residential amenity are too vague 
and unaccountable. 

Page 22



 

 

Concerns that stock car and banger racing is an all year round activity and 
resultant impact on residential amenity. 
 
Pollution 
 
Pollution generated by exhaust fumes, paint spraying etc. 
Given location of proposed garage there is a risk of foreign abiotic and biotic 
materials leaching into the watercourse. 
 
 
  
 
Impact on wildlife 
 
Development will have a significant negative on wildlife, habitat and adjacent 
woodland. Bats and other protected species will be affected. Need to protect and 
preserve nesting birds and roosting bats from inappropriate projects. 

 
 Design 
 

Building will have an industrial appearance given it size and corrugated metal 
design. Building will be out of character with surrounding properties. Application 
should be refused and the structure removed. 
 
Impact on the Wyberton Conservation Area  

 
Development is within close proximity to the conservation area and would be 
viewed from properties within the conservation area. The development would not 
accord with policy to improve social, environmental or economic conditions 
Approval would set a precedent to allow similar projects in the future at the edge 
of the conservation area. 
 
Location 
 
Proposed building and activity should be on an industrial estate and not within a 
residential area or small village. Development will introduce a diverse element to 
the area and will be out of character to this residential and rural setting. 
Banger and stock car preparation cannot be considered as a ‘hobby from home’. 
Owners of suitable buildings tend to share their workshop facilities with their 
friends and other members of the racing community as many do not have their 
own workspace. 
 
Impact on highway safety 
 
Roads leading to the site will be used as a testing ground for stock car racing 
attracting ‘boy racers’ and will be used as a race track. 
Development will attract ‘bad drivers’ and concerns regarding pedestrian safety 
Development will increase traffic generation, along track, delivering vehicles on a 
flat back truck with a crane to load and unload vehicles before and after races. 
Access to the track that junctions with Low Road which will serve the proposed 
garage is on a 90 degree bend- concerns regarding impact on road safety and 
potential for accidents. 
Low Road is a quiet road which is frequently cycle clubs, horse riders, children on 
cycles and is a route to the Frampton Marsh. 

Page 23



 

 

Track serves neighbouring rear gardens and garages. It is narrow with a dyke 
along one side, with no turning facililty and is the only vehicular access to the 
proposed garage.There is not enough room for a vehicle to pass if there is a 
parked vehicle along the track. In such an event, any visitors would have to 
reverse out and park on the verge along Low Road or block access to the track. 
Additional traffic generation and heavy vehicles along track will also damage 
suface and its construction.Track is private and not properly maintained. 
Concerns that track may not support weight of transporter and may fall into ditch 
and hedgerow and cause drainage problems. 
 
 
 
 
Concerns that transport vehicles to transport the bangers/stock cars would need 
to reverse out onto Low Road would be dangerous. Grass verges are being 
damaged made by lorries and cars taking Causeway too fast or large vehicles 
being too wide. Low Road is tight for lorries to pass. 
 
 
Human Rights Act 
 
Development is contrary to Protocol 1 Article 1 and Article 8. 

 
5.5 Following re-notification of the additional details supplied by the applicant, the 

additional five letters of representation identified above were received from the 
occupiers of the following properties: 

 
 Copperfield, Low Road, Wyberton (x3) 
 Church View, Low Road, Wyberton (x2) 
 
5.6 The concerns or objections raised by the occupiers of the above properties may 

be summarised as follows: 
 

Video clips (including noise assessment) submitted do not provide 100% 
guarantee that the doors will be kept shut at all times tools are being used so this 
information is irrelevant and inaccurate. Concerns remain about noise 
disturbance, intensity of use and highways safety and that no evidence has been 
submitted that shows that the ‘inner skin’ will be the same sound insulation used 
by the local fabricating company where the video and decibel readings were 
taken.  
No evidence that banger preparation has been undertaken on the site during past 
two years so proposed development would be classed as a new activity. 
Development would set a precent which could be replicated by others- the 
resultant effect would be an industrial estate on edge of a conservation area. 
New Local Plan does not allow proposals that would affect the setting into or out 
of a conservation area. Development can be seen from some residents living in 
the conservation area. 
Development will undermine amenity of village and amenity of the conservation 
area. 
No information provided which identifies how often such work will be undertaken 
Concerns that the stock cars will not be repaired at the race meetings but will be 
repaired within the proposed building. 

  
 

Page 24



 

 

6.0 Consultations 
 
6.1 Wyberton Parish Council has no formal objections to this application but requests 

that the application is presented to the Planning Committee. The Parish Council 
was re-consuilted on the additional information supplied by the applicant but no 
futher comments have been received. 

 
6.2 County Highway Authority has no comments. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.3 Environmental Health Manager has made the following comments: 

 
I initially replied to the consultation on this application on the 10th December 
2018. The applicant had stated the workshop was to be for the ‘preparing of stock 
cars/bangers’ and provided no supporting information. In light of this lack of 
information I did not feel able to support it as I had concerns that potential noise 
may be an issue in the residential setting.  
 
The applicant has now provided substantially more information on his proposal.  I 
understand the activity of preparing stock cars has been undertaken to some 
lesser degree at the site for 2 years in a smaller garage that had limited space for 
the works. This has meant that works on stock cars have until now generally 
taken place with the garage doors open or in the open air. This activity to my 
knowledge has not been subject to complaint during this time. The new structure 
will allow for the preparation of vehicles to now be undertaken fully within the 
workshop with doors fully closed. Having the activity fully inside the building will 
be better from a noise perspective. 
 
In addition, the work would appear to involve the use of mainly hand tools with 
only limited activity with more potentially noisy equipment such as a metal grinder 
and cutter and electric drill that the applicant indicates will be used sporadically 
and for short periods. The applicant has advised no pneumatic tools would be 
used. The applicant has provided some 'indicative' noise levels at a distance 
approximately 12m from the garage doors (doors closed) from the drilling and 
metal grinding operations in the garage albeit these are not a professional noise 
assessment to any professional standard. The applicant has also provided video 
footage with sound of the operation of the these tools. Whilst the noise of these 
tools can be heard they do not appear loud within the context of other general 
environmental noise. In light of the above provided these operations occur at 
reasonable hours of the day with garage doors closed the impact on residential 
amenity is likely to be less than original envisaged albeit some noise from the 
activity will be audible to neighbours at times. The applicant has indicated general 
hours of proposed use that do not involve working at unsocial hours or on 
Sundays. 
 
My original lack of support for this proposal was based upon the lack of 
information supporting the application. Having considered the new information if 
you are minded to permit the application suitable planning conditions would need 
to be put in place in order to limit any loss of amenity: 

Page 25



 

 

1. The use of the workshop is limited to work on cars owned by the applicant and 
no commercial activity is undertaken. 
2. No pneumatic power tools are used on site in the preparation of the stock 
cars/bangers. 
3. No panel beating is to take place at the site in the preparation of the stock 
cars/bangers. 
4. All work involving the use of a powered tools or metal grinding/cutting to be 
undertaken with the garage doors closed. 
5. Limit the 'hours of use' of the workshop in terms of vehicular 
preparation/repair/maintenance works. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7.0 Planning Legislation 
 

7.1 Section 72 of the Planning (Listed Buildigns and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 
places a duty on a Local Planning Authority to pay special attention to the 
desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or appearance of a 
conservation area.  The site of the proposed garage/workshop is about 30m 
outside of the Wyberton Conservation Area.  Views from outside into a 
conservation  area and views from within the conseration area to sites outside of it 
are material considertions when assessing whether a development meets the 
requirement of section 72. 

 
8.0 Planning Issues and Discussions 
 
8.1 As Members are aware permitted development rights contained within Town and 

Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (as 
amended) allows householders to erect outbuildings (e.g. sheds, garages etc.) 
within the curtilage of their homes without the need for planning permission, 
subject to certain conditions being met. Permission is required for the erection of 
an outbuilding which is for a purpose incidental to the enjoyment of the 
dwellinghouse where the building is within 2m of the boundary of the curtilage of 
the dwellinghouse and where the height of the building exceeds 2.5m. The 
proposed building, subject of this application, will be 0.7m from the site’s western 
boundary and will be 4m in height and therefore needs planning permission. 
Thus, if the subject building were to be no more than 2.5m high, planning 
permission would not be required. 

 
8.2 Permission is not specifically required for this proposed building because of its 

intended use for the preparation of stock cars and bangers because it is 
considered that this use will be ‘incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse’. 

 
8.3 The question of whether a building is incidental to the enjoyment of the 

dwellinghouse is not clearly defined in law and is a matter of fact and degree. The 
general test includes an element objective reasonableness and both the size and 
the function of the proposed building are relevant. It may be the case that 
incidental purposes are regarded as being those in connection with the running of 
the dwellinghouse or with the domestic or leisure activities of the persons living in 
it, rather than with the use as ordinary living accommodation. The use of a 
building for business or commercial uses would not be regarded as a use which is 

Page 26



 

 

incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse. The use of the proposed 
building for the preparation of stock cars and bangers may, on this basis, be 
regarded as the applicant’s domestic leisure activity. Should planning permission 
be granted for this project, a condition may be imposed that requires the building 
to be used for purposes ‘incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse’. 

 
8.4 Concerns have been expressed about the garage/workshop being used for 

business purposes. Any operation of a business from the building would need 
planning permission if the operations constituted a material change in the use of 
the land or building. The operation of a business is not before the Committee and 
does not form part of the planning application. The fact that the applicant’s hobby 
is banger and stock car racing and may own various vehicles is not controlled by 
planning legislation. 

 
 
 
 

8.5 Some Members may recall a planning application for alterations and extensions  
to an existing domestic garage at 15 Mentmore Gardens, Boston in 2016 which 
included raising the roof of the building and the installation of an inspection pit. 
The applicant  was a kit car enthusiast and the proposed development was to be 
for his own private domestic use (ref B/16/0206). The application was refused by 
this Council on the grounds that the extensions would harm residential amenity 
given the size of the footprint and the proximity with neighbouring properties. The 
application was not refused on the potential noise impacts the activites carried out 
within the building, e.g. building or repairing vehicles, would have on residential 
amenity. 

 
8.6 The subsequent appeal was dismissed by the Planning Inspector. In dismissing 

the appeal, he concluded that the proposed development ‘would result in an 
uncharacteristically large and rather dominating building which would no longer 
appear subservient to the host and neighbouring dwellings’. The inspector added 
that the enlarged garage would be wholly at odds with the character of the street 
scene which comprises dwellings accompanied by moderately sized garages. 
This I find would be significantly harmful in its effects’. 
 

8.7  With regard to the intended use of the garage in relation to the applicant’s hobby, 
the Inspector concluded: 

 
The occupiers of No.16 have raised concerns regarding the likely business use of 
the garage, particularly in relation to noise nuisance and the requirement of an 
inspection pit. The Council is satisfied that the use of the garage would continue 
to be used incidental to the enjoyment of the dwelling, and that it can control both 
noise nuisance and any change use that may occur. I have no evidence before 
me to disagree with the Council or form an alternative view. 

   
8.8 The question of when a hobby becomes a business is often raised in such 

circumstances and again, this is a matter of fact and degree. The key test is 
whether the overall character and nature of the dwelling would change as a result 
of the business. For instance, whether the level of vehicular or pedestrian traffic 
travelling to and from the dwelling would be over and above traffic levels 
generated by a normal domestic residence or whether the activities would disturb 
neighbours at unreasonable hours or creates other forms of nuisance. 

 
8.9 Thus the key planning issues in the determination of this application are: 

Page 27



 

 

 
 Planning policy and implementation. 

 

 The effect of the proposed development on the character and appearance 
of the area having specific regard to its size and scale. 
 

 The effect of the proposed development on the living conditions of 
surrounding residentia properties. 

 

 Impact on highway safety. 
 

 Impact on the Wyberton Conservation Area. 
 
 
 
 

Planning policy and implementation 
 
8.10 As indicated above, it is likely that the South East Lincolnshire Local Plan will be 

adopted by this Council on the 8
th
 March 2019 which will replace the Boston 

Borough Council Local Plan. This is before the date of this Planning Committee 
meeting.  It should be noted by Members that should the Boston Borough Local 
Plan be replaced, Local Plan policy G1 which resists development that would 
‘substantially harm’ amenity would no longer apply. Therefore the ‘substantial 
harm test’ which this Committee regularly use in the assessment of such 
applications would not be relevant. Instead, the issue relating to the protection of 
residential amenity would be assessed in relation to the objectives of sustainable 
development as contained within the NPPF and policies 2 and 3 of the South East 
Lincolnshire Local Plan as detailed above. At the time of writing this report 
however, the Boston Borough Local Plan remains the Development Plan for this 
area. 

 
The effect of the proposed development on the character and appearance of the 
area having specific regard to its size and scale 

 
8.11 The proposed garage/workshop is a detached building located within the rear 

garden area that serves the host property, i.e. 7 Causeway, Wyberton. This 
property is semi–detached and forms part of a group of similar dwellings that front 
onto Causeway. These dwellings (i.e. nos. 1-43) all have long rear gardens, most 
of which are over 30m, that back onto a service road or track. A number of these 
properties have detached garages and outbuildings within the rear gardens which, 
like the subject building, are served by the service road/track to the rear. These 
size and design of these outbuildings are varied but are of domestic proportions 
and appear in character with the area. 

 
8.12 To the south of the application site, next to the junction of the service track and 

Low Road, there is a dwelling with a detached double garage that lies close to 
Low Road. (i.e. Church View, Low Road). This building is 5m high and about 25m 
from the proposed garage/workshop. 

 
8.13 As indicated above, the proposed garage/workshop will be 4m high. It will also be 

8.9m long and 5.5m wide and therefore has a footprint and height that is similar to 
a conventional double garage. On this basis, although the size of the proposed 
building may be larger than other outbuildings and garages along the rear 
gardens of adjacent properties that front Causeway, it is not as high as the double 

Page 28



 

 

garage to the south. Clearly, it does not follow that every garden area in the 
locality would be able to satisfactorily accommodate a structure of this size and a 
great deal depends on the characteristcs of the area, garden sizes, relationship 
with neighbouring properties, design and materials etc. In the case identified 
above at Mentmore Gardens, the Inspector considered that the proposed 
extension was ‘’uncharacteristically large and rather dominating building which 
would no longer appear subservient to the host property’, adding that ‘the 
enlarged garage would be wholly at odds with the character of the streetscene. 
Although each application must be judged on its merits, the same argument may 
be considered in this instance.  

 
 
 
 
 
8.14 However, the host property, 7 Causeway, does benefit from a very large rear 

garden similar to adjacent properties and therefore can easily accommodate the 
proposed structure without the building appearing cramped, awkward or 
dominating. A very small proportion of the garden will be taken up by the 
garage/workshop. Although the building will be visible from Low Road and 
neighbouring properties, the scale and proportions of the building would not be 
incongruous to the overall character of the area and it would remain subservient 
to the host property, though as indicated the garage will be larger than the 
adjacent garages which are of moderate size.  

 
8.15 The industrial appearance of the building is however a concern and the use of 

light grey cladded steel sheets perhaps emphasises its non-domestic appearance 
and a departure from the character of the street scene. The applicant was asked 
whether he would consider the use of bricks or rendered blocks instead of grey 
cladded sheets in order to provide more domestic appearance but has declined 
given the materials have already been purchased. This is not material and the use 
of grey cladded steel sheets is not ideal and may have a harmful effect on the 
area. This counts against the application. However a condition may be imposed 
which requires more appropriate materials to be used or requires the cladding of 
the building to be painted green for instance to minimise its impact. 

 
 The effect of the proposed development on the living conditions of surrounding 

residential properties 
 
8.16 Objections have been received from a number of concerned residents about the 

impact the proposed building and its use will have upon residential amenity, in 
particular with regard to traffic generation, noise disturbance, air pollution, exhaust 
fumes, car spraying etc. These concerns are understandable and the impact on 
residential issue is therefore a key issue. 

 
8.17 As indicated above the nearby residential properties fronting Causeway have long 

rear gardens and the proposed building will be sited in the rear garden of the host 
property some 24m away from the rear main wall of this property. It will also be a 
similar distance from the rear elevations of the adjacent dwellings at 5 and 7 
Causeway. Although the proposed building will be 4m high, visually apparent  and 
close to the boundaries shared with the neighbouring properties, it is not 
considered that it will be harmful, in physical terms, to the amenity of the 
immediate neighbours either side of the site. 

 

Page 29



 

 

8.18 Church View, Low Road lies to the south of the site and next to the service track 
that joins Low Road. The proposed garage/workshop will be about 20m from the 
side elevation of this property and about 10m from the northern boundary of 
Church View. It is proposed to install a roller shutter door on the southern 
elevation of the proposed building and concerns have been expressed by the 
occupiers of Church View about a number of issues, especially about noise 
disturbance when cars are roller shutter doors are open and work is undertaken 
on the cars. The northern boundary of Church View is marked by a high hedge 
which will help screen off the proposed building from Church View during the 
summer months but less so during the winter months. Nevertheless, it is 
considered that the proposed building, in physical terms, will not harm the visual 
amenity of the occupiers or the living conditions of the occupiers of Church View. 
The proposed building will not have any significant effect on loss of sunlight or 
overshadowing on any of the neighbouring properties. 

 
 
8.19 The intended use of the proposed building will be for the preparation of stock cars 

and bangers and this is the main element of the neighbours’ objections. The 
Environmental Health Manager has no objections subject to five conditions to 
minimise impacts on residential amenity. However it is considered that these 
conditions would not pass the necessary tests for conditions contained within the 
NPPF, principly because the conditions would not be reasonable, relevant to 
planning or enforceable. 

  

8.20 Paragraph 55 of the National Planning Policy Framework states “Planning 
conditions should only be imposed where they are: 

1. necessary; 

2. relevant to planning and; 

3. to the development to be permitted; 

4. enforceable; 

5. precise and; 

6. reasonable in all other respects.” 

 
8.21 Therefore, provided the intended use of the building will be used for purposes 

incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse, the intended use of the building 
in the preparation of stock cars is no more material than if the applicant were 
repairing classic cars or simiar vehicles from his home. Such conditions as those 
the Environmental Health Manager has recommended would not normally be 
imposed on permissions for domestic garages, sheds or workshops within garden 
areas. Therefore whilst there may be genuine concerns or fears about the impact 
the intended use may have on residential amenity, and that noise disturbance 
may often be associated with this type of activity, this matter is not a matter for 
consideration. Noise nuisance may be controlled by other legislation administered 
by Environmental Health. 

 
 Impact on highway safety 
  
8.22 Concerns have been raised regarding the impact that this development may harm 

highway safety given that access to the building will be gained via a service road 
or track that junctions onto Low Road and on a bend. Also, concerns have been 
expressed about the type and frequency of vehicles that may be used to transport 

Page 30



 

 

vehicles to and from the site. The County Highway Authority has raised no 
objections and given that this building will be used for purposes incidental to the 
enjoyment of the dwellinghouse.  This view is agreed with. 

 
 Impact on Wyberton Conservation Area 
 
8.23 The site of the proposed garage/workshop is about 30m outside of the Wyberton 

Conservation Area  Views from outside into a conservation area and views from 
within the conseration area to sites outside of it are material considerations when 
assessing whether a development meets the requirement of section 72 of the 
Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas Act. The proposed garage/ workshop 
will be viewed from properties within the Conservation Area and will be briefly 
viewed when travelling along Low Road. 

 
 
8.24 Paragraph 193 of the NPPF states : 

When considering the impact of a proposed development on the significance of 
a designated heritage asset, great weight should be given to the asset’s 
conservation (and the more important the asset, the greater the weight should 
be). This is irrespective of whether any potential harm amounts to substantial 
harm, total loss or less than substantial harm to its significance. 
 

8.25 It is considered that whilst this development may lead to some harm to the 
designated heritage asset (in this case the Wyberton Conservation Area), this 
harm would be at a less than substantial level, provided that appropriate materials 
are used in the external construction of the building to ensure it assimmilates 
within the area, does not have the appearance of on industrial building and both 
preseves or enhances the character or appearance of the conservation area as 
required by legislation. It is considered that the proposed building will not be alien, 
apparent or dominating when viewed from the Conservation Area. 

 
9.0 Summary and Conclusion 
 
9.1 Members should be aware that upon determination of this application,the 

intended use of the proposed extension is not a planning matter provided the use 
remains incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse. Nor is the applicant, 
who is a car enthusiast, or his personal circumstances relevant in the 
determination of the application.  Any future change of use from domestic use to a 
commercial use or if the building no longer was being used incidental to the 
enjoyment of the dwellinghouse would require planning permission under a 
separate application. Concerns relating to the use of the site in respect of 
environmental issues, such as noise nuisance, would be subject to other 
legislation administerd by this Council’s Environmental Health.  It is considered 
that the siting of the building, its scale, design (subject to amendments) and its 
physical presence within the rear garden of the host property, will not undermine 
the character of the area or the amenity of residents provided the building remains 
incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse. It is therefore recommended that 
permission is granted subject to the 4 conditions set out below. 
 
 

10.0 Recommendation 
 

9.1 It is recommended that Committee GRANT planning permission subject to the 
following condtions 

Page 31



 

 

 
1. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out and retained in 

accordance with the following plans and details:  
 

 Site Location Plan  

 Site Plan – drwg no.RTB1/607 

 Block plan 1/200 

 Layout plan 1/100 

 Elevation plan and floor plan 1/100 
 

Reason: To ensure the development is undertaken in accordance with the 
approved details and to accord with saved Policy G1 of the adopted Boston 
Borough Local Plan 1999 and Policies 2 and 3 of the South East Lincolnshire 
Local Plan (2011-2036). 
 
 
 

 
2. Notwithstanding the submitted details the external cladding shall be painted dark 

green before the garage /workshop is brought into use or within 3 months of 
completion whichever is the sooner and shall remain in that form thereafter. 
 

Reason: In order to ensure the nature and external appearance of the building 
assimmilates within the residential area, in the interests of visual amenity and to 
accord with saved Policy G1 of the adopted Boston Borough Local Plan 1999 and 
Policies 2 and 3 of the South East Lincolnshire Local Plan (2011-2036) 

 
 
3. The building shall be used for purposes incidental to the enjoyment of the 

dwellinghouse, 7 Causeway Wyberton, and for no other purposes including 
commercial and business purposes. 

 

 Reason: To define this permission, in the interests of residential amenity and to 
accord with saved Policy G1 of the adopted Boston Borough Local Plan 1999 and 
Policies 2 and 3 of the South East Lincolnshire Local Plan (2011-2036). 

 
 
 
 
In determining this application the authority has taken account of the guidance in 
paragraph 38 of the National Planning Policy Framework 2018 in order to seek to secure 
sustainable development that improves the economic, social and environmental 
conditions of the Borough. 
 
 
 
 
 
Lisa Hughes 
Growth Manager 
 
 

Page 32



 

 
 
  
 
 

REPORT TO: Planning Committee 

DATE: 12 March 2019 

SUBJECT: Receipt of Appeal Decision 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER: Councillor Michael Cooper 

REPORT AUTHOR: Growth Manager 

EXEMPT REPORT? No 

 

SUMMARY 
The purpose of this report is to advise members of the receipt of appeal decision in respect 
of: 
 

 Location:  Spring Lodge, Rainwalls Lane, Sutterton, Boston, PE20 2HY 
 
Proposal:  Application under s.73 for the removal of condition 2 (Agricultural 
habitation clause) of planning permission B18/0713/91 (Application for the 
construction of one dwelling in connection with agriculture) 
 
Planning  Reference:  B/18/0038 
 
Planning Decision:  Delegated 
 
Reason(s) for Refusal:  

1. The site is in open countryside where Local Plan policy C01 resists new 
residential development unless it is essential to meet the needs of agriculture. 
The dwelling house was granted in 1991, because it was considered at that 
time essential for a person to reside on the site at all times to serve the needs of 
agriculture. Condition 2 attached to permission B18/0713/91 was imposed on 
the planning permission to ensure that the dwelling would continue to be 
available to meet the exceptional needs of agriculture. Although the property 
has been on the market for sale between January to December 2017, this 
marketing exercise is considered to be inadequate and not based on an asking 
price which adequately reflects the agricultural condition, in relation to 
properties which do not have this constraint.  It therefore fails to clearly 
demonstrate that there is no longer a current need for agricultural dwellings in 
the locality.  On this basis, this dwelling should continue to be available to meet 
that need.  Removal of the condition would therefore be contrary to Local Plan 
policy C01.  Approval would also lead to the submission of further applications 
for the construction of further agricultural dwellings in the locality in the future, to 
the detriment of established countryside protection policies and the 
sustainability objectives of the NPPF (2012). 
 

Appeal Decision: Withdrawn 
   

 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 33

Agenda Item 3



 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Committee are asked to note this report. 
 

 

 
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
To address the Service Plan 2018/19. 
  

 
1.0 INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 It is established practice that all appeal decisions are reported to Planning Committee as 

part of performance monitoring and to consider if any particular decisions raise issues 
which might influence practice or future decision making.  
 

1.2 All applicants have a right of appeal against the decision of the planning authority, over a 
refusal, an approval with conditions (if the conditions are unacceptable to the applicant) 
and in cases of ‘non-determination’ where the authority has not issued a decision within 
the prescribed 8 or 13-week period without an agreed ‘extension of time’. This right of 
appeal applies to all categories and types of applications – including Enforcement and 
other Notices where there are defined categories or grounds of appeal which any 
appellant has to follow. 

 
2.0 APPEAL DECISION  
 
 Spring Lodge, Rainwalls Lane, Sutterton, Boston, PE20 2HY 
 
2.1 The appeal was withdrawn by the appellant prior to being determined by the Planning 

Inspector. 
 

3.0 CONCLUSION  

3.1 For the year to date, of the 7 appeal decisions, 1 was withdrawn by the appellant, 2 
allowed and 4 dismissed.  Therefore, the Planning Inspectorate determined 6 appeals 
and the Council has been successful in 67% of the cases, i.e. against the Council 33%.  
This compares unfavourably to the local Performance Indicator which tolerates 1 out of 5 
going against the Council (20%). 

3.2 The Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) monitors 
authorities in relation to the number of major and non-major applications overturned (i.e. 
allowed) at appeal.  The threshold is for fewer than 20% of all major applications 
determined overturned at appeal over a rolling two-year period (i.e. the total number of 
major decisions divided by the total number overturned).  For authorities who exceed 
this target, they will be classed as ‘poorly performing’ and applications for major 
developments may be made by developers directly to the Planning Inspectorate. 
MHCLG are no longer publishing these statistics with the last set of figures dating back 
to the end of June 2018.  However, of the 78 decisions made, only 1 major application 
had been overturned.  This represents 1.3%.  The Council is therefore well within the 
statutory target. 

Page 34



 

3.3 The Government is also monitoring the threshold for quality of decisions for non-major 
applications, the threshold for which is 10%.  Like the major threshold this is the total 
number of non-major applications overturned at appeal compared to the total number of 
non-major decisions made.  The statistics collated by MHCLG also only go up to the end 
of June 2018, show a total of 610 applications having been determined of which 5 were 
allowed. The percentage is therefore 0.8%. No further non-major appeals have been 
allowed in the intervening period.  The Council is therefore significantly within 
government’s target and not at risk of being classed as poorly performing. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 

 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
None 
 

 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
None 

 
CONSULTATION   Portfolio Holder: Councillor Michael Cooper 
 

APPENDICES 
 
None 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Background papers used in the production of this report are listed below: - 

Document title 
 
Appeal file and application file – 
B/18/0038 -  
Spring Lodge, Rainwalls Lane, 
Sutterton, Boston, PE20 2HY  

Where the document can be viewed 
 
Development Management 

 

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL
Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, Lincs, PE21 8QR

Tel: 01205 314305  Email: planning@boston.gov.uk

DELEGATED DECISION LIST

Full details of Planning Applications and Decisions can be viewed online at www.boston.gov.uk/pa

Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

B/17/0469/CD1 21/01/2019John Taylor Condition
Discharge

23-25, High Street, Boston,
PE21 8SH

The Pilgrims
Rest (Boston)
Limited

Application to have details
approved relating to
condition 4 (Specifications)
of planning permission
B/17/0469 (Change of use
from nightclub (Sui generis)
to hotel (C1) on two-thirds
of the ground floor and the
upper floors and shops (A1)
on the remaining third of the
ground floor, and to carry
out the alteration and
development of the property
interior, construct external
extensions at roof level and
other alterations; to create
two shops and a
twenty-three bedroom hotel
with a restaurant)

Boston Town Area

Page 1 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 37

A
genda Item

 4

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6207
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/17/0469/CD1


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

Committee

B/18/0404 21/01/2019Boston Barrier, BostonJohn Taylor Environment
Agency

Condition
Discharge

Application to have details
approved relating to
condition 4 (external
lighting) relating to deemed
planning permission under
Section 90 (2A) of the Town
and Country Planning Act
relating to The Boston
Barrier Order 2017 No.
1329

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/17/0404/CD3 21/01/2019John Taylor Condition
Discharge

Ashwood
Homes

Land to the north and west
of Coles Lane, Swineshead,
Boston, PE20 3NS

Application to have details
approved relating to
planning conditions 5
(details of walls and
fences), 6 (foul water
strategy) and 7 (surface
water drainage) of planning
permission B/17/0404
(Erection of 74 dwellings
with associated garaging,
roads and sewers)

Swineshead Parish
Council

B/18/0455 21/01/2019 Marshall Unfavourable

Page 2 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 38

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0404
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/17/0404/CD3
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0455


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

decision
Trevor
Thompson

Land adjacent to Roseway,
Fishtoft Road, Fishtoft,
Boston, PE21 0QR

Outline application for the
erection of up to 5 dwellings
including access with
layout, appearance,
landscaping and scale
reserved for later approval

Fishtoft Parish Council

B/14/0203/CD1 21/01/2019John Taylor Condition
Discharge

Pig and Whistle, Market
Place, Swineshead, Boston,
PE20 3LJ

Ingamells
Groundworks
& Construction
Ltd

Application to have details
approved relating to
condition 7 (Archaeological
Brief) of planning
permission B/14/0203
(Application for outline
planning permission (with
all matters reserved) for the
erection of 3 No. dwellings)

Swineshead Parish
Council

B/18/0483 21/01/2019Guy Favourable with
conditions

150 Woodville Road,
Boston, PE21 8BT

David
Gibson

Erection of single storey
rear extension

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/15/0417/CD1 21/01/2019John Taylor Baldwin Condition
Discharge

Holland House Farm, Kirton
Drove, Kirton Fen, Boston,
LN4 4QN

Application to have details
approved relating to
condition 4 (Materials) of

Page 3 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 39

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/14/0203/CD1
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0483
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/15/0417/CD1


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

planning permission
B/15/0417 (Demolition of
existing dwelling and
erection of 3-storey dwelling
and creation of new access
to serve dwelling)

Brothertoft Parish
Council

B/18/0441 22/01/2019Mather Favourable with
conditions

Tenacre, Drainside North,
Kirton, Boston, PE20 1PE

David
Gibson

Retrospective application
for the change of use of
existing log cabin to holiday
let accommodation to be
used in connection with the
dwelling known as Tenacre

Kirton Parish Council

B/18/0462 22/01/2019Favourable with
conditions

David
Gibson

D-Smart
Properties Ltd

Tea and Toast, 43 - 44
Market Place, Boston, PE21
6NF

Application under s73 to
vary condition 2 (Approved
Plans) of planning
permission B/18/0349 &
B/18/0350 to revise design
of rear flat roof to create
kitchen, and incorporate
internal yard into building

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0482 22/01/2019Baggaley Favourable with

Page 4 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 40

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0441
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0462
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0482


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

conditions
20 Lindis Road, Fishtoft,
Boston, PE21 9RS

Stuart
Thomsett

Conversion of existing
bungalow into two storey
dwelling, including single
storey rear extension

Fishtoft Parish Council

B/18/0458 23/01/2019Ohargain Favourable with
conditions

95, Spilsby Road, Boston,
PE21 9NY

David
Gibson

Erection of a sun lounge
with a pitched roof following
demolition of existing sun
lounge, bay window and flat
roof of existing garage

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0493 23/01/2019Enterprise
Inns

Favourable with
conditions

Stump and Candle, Market
Place, Boston PE21 6NF

Trevor
Thompson

Advertisement consent for:

1 x Externally illuminated
timber Fascia sign
1 x Externally illuminated
timber Hanging sign
1 x Non-illuminated timber
amenity board
1 x Non-illuminated set of
timber Plaques

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0494 23/01/2019Enterprise

Page 5 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 41

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0458
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0493
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0494


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

Inns
Favourable with
conditions

Stump and Candle, Market
Place, Boston PE21 6NF

Trevor
Thompson

Listed Building Consent for
the erection of one
externally illuminated timber
fascia sign, one externally
illuminated timber hanging
sign, one non-illuminated
timber amenity board and
one non-illuminated set of
timber plaques, relocation
of hanging sign from side to
front elevation, changes to
the external render colour
and window colour

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0491 23/01/2019Dunn Favourable with
conditions

40 Blackthorn Lane,
Fishtoft, Boston, PE21 9BG

Stuart
Thomsett

Retrospective application
for the erection of single
storey rear extension

Fishtoft Parish Council

B/18/0495 23/01/2019Favourable with
conditions

Stuart
Thomsett

Mill Farm
Leisure

Mill Farm, Wrangle Bank,
Wrangle, Boston, PE22
9DT

Resubmission of B/18/0273
for application under s73a
for the variation of condition
2 (Restricted Use) on
planning approval
B/08/0103 (Construction of
a leisure cabin in
connection with existing five

Page 6 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 42

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0491
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0495


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

pitch caravan and camping
club site) to allow for
overnight sleeping

Wrangle Parish Council

B/18/0496 23/01/2019UpsallErection of two storey rear
extension

Stuart
Thomsett

Favourable with
conditions

303 London Road,
Wyberton, Boston, PE21
7AU

Wyberton Parish Council

B/18/0433 24/01/2019LecaflorStuart
Thomsett

Favourable with
conditions

Erection of single storey
storage unit and associated
car parking

Land adjacent to J T
Friskney, Boardsides,
Wyberton Fen, Boston,
PE21 7NY

Wyberton Parish Council

B/18/0445 24/01/2019Favourable with
conditions

David
Gibson

Trustilink
Building
Solutions

7  11 The Wine Bar and
Club F L U I D, Bridge
Street, Boston, PE21 8QF

Listed building consent to
facilitate the change of use
of nightclub (Class A4) to 3
no. retail units (Class A1)
including internal alterations
to make into 3 separate
units and installation of new
external door

Boston Town Area
Committee

Page 7 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 43

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0496
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0433
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0445


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

B/18/0446 24/01/2019Favourable with
conditions

Trevor
Thompson

Trustilink
Building
Solutions

7  11 The Wine Bar and
Club F L U I D, Bridge
Street,, Boston, PE21 8QF

Change of use of wine bar
(Class A4) to 3. no retail
units (Class A1)

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0444 24/01/2019First Floor rear extension Favourable with
conditions

13A Paddock Grove,
Boston, PE21 8QL

Stuart
Thomsett

Yarborough
Developments
Ltd

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0452 24/01/2019Beeson Favourable with
conditions

Stuart
Thomsett

Dane Croft, Main Road,
Wrangle, Boston, PE22
9AD

Erection of single story rear
extension (following
demolition of existing
garage) and detached
garage/workshop

Wrangle Parish Council

B/18/0470 24/01/2019Vines Favourable with
conditions

Rose Lodge, Tattershall
Road, Boston, PE21 9LR

Stuart
Thomsett

Erection of single storey
rear extension, detached
two storey triple garage with
games room above.
Construction of 1.8m high
front boundary wall
incorporating 1m double
entrance gates

Boston Town Area

Page 8 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 44

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0446
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0444
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0452
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0470


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

Committee

B/18/0487 24/01/2019Melton Favourable with
conditions

56 Horncastle Road,
Boston, PE21 9JA

Stuart
Thomsett

Construction of dropped
kerb to create new vehicular
access to private driveway

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0498 24/01/2019Savage Favourable with
conditions

Tivoli, Fishtoft Road,
Fishtoft, Boston, PE21 0QR

Stuart
Thomsett

Erection of single storey
rear extension

Fishtoft Parish Council

B/18/0348/CD1 24/01/2019Condition
Discharge

Trevor
Thompson

Burney
Estates Ltd

Plot A, The Quadrant, Land
off A16, Wyberton, Boston,
PE21 7TD

Application to have details
approved relating to
condition 3 (Landscaping)
of planning permission
B/18/0348 (Application for
approval of reserved
matters for the construction
of retail unit (mixed use
comprising class A3 and
class A5) and drive-thru
restaurant (mixed use
comprising class A1 and
class A3), plus internal
roadway, parking area and
associated development)

Wyberton Parish Council

Page 9 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 45

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0487
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0498
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0348/CD1


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

B/18/0388 25/01/2019Unfavourable
decision

Stuart
Thomsett

J,C,R & R
Booth &
R.L.Homes
Ltd

Land Adjacent to Rosewood
House, Steyning Lane,
Swineshead, Boston, PE20
3HX

Outline Application with
some matters (Appearance,
Landscaping and Scale)
reserved for later approval
for the erection of 9
bungalows, garages, and
associated site works

Swineshead Parish
Council

B/18/0522 25/01/2019Single storey rear extension Wilkinson Favourable with
conditions

Mafalda, Church Road,
Freiston, Boston, PE22 0NX

David
Gibson

Freiston Parish Council

B/18/0034/NMA 25/01/2019AaronJohn Taylor 33 Norfolk Street, Boston,
PE21 6PW

Approved
Non-material
Amendment

Application under s96A for
a non-material amendment
to approval B/18/0034
(Erection of two storey side
extension and single storey
rear extension) to construct
a further single storey
extension (sun room)

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/16/0141/CD2 28/01/2019Underwood Condition
Discharge

Trevor
Thompson

Land off Sibsey
Road/Wainfleet Road,
Boston, Lincolnshire

Application to have details
approved relating to
condition 8 (Landscape
Management Plan) and 17

Page 10 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 46

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0388
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0522
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0034/NMA
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/16/0141/CD2


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

(Ghost Island Right Turn
Lane) of planning
permission B/16/0141
(Construction of 66 no.
dwellings including 11
affordable dwellings, new
vehicular access and estate
road plus associated
garages and infrastructure)

Fishtoft Parish Council

B/18/0449 28/01/2019John Taylor Pearson Favourable with
conditions

114 London Road, Boston,
PE21 7HB

Demolition of existing single
storey elements at rear and
erection of single storey
rear extension

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0469 28/01/2019John Taylor Pinner Favourable with
conditions

All Saints' Church, Main
Road, Benington, Boston,
PE22 0BT

 Listed building Consent for
the installation of 4 no.
copper lightning rods on
tower roof

Benington Parish
Council

B/18/0459 29/01/2019ForemanDavid
Gibson

Favourable
Planning
decision

Swallowfields, Donington
Road, Swineshead, Boston,
PE20 3HL

Application under s.73 for
the removal of condition 2
(Agricultural Habitation
Clause) of planning

Page 11 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 47

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0449
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0469
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0459


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

permission B/04/0547
(Construction of agricultural
workers house and garage)

Kirton Parish Council

B/16/0381/NMA 30/01/2019WhiteStuart
Thomsett

Approved
Non-material
Amendment

61 West End Road,
Wyberton, Boston, PE21
7LP

Application under s96A for
a non material amendment
to approval B/16/0381 to
increase height of extension

Wyberton Parish Council

B/18/0238 31/01/2019Evans Unfavourable
decision

Trevor
Thompson

The Old Mill Site, Mill Lane,
Butterwick, Boston, PE22
0JQ

Change of use from
agricultural to Class B1 and
Class B8 including the
parking and storage of
Recreation Vehicles (RVs)
and caravans (Revision of
planning application
B/18/0090)

Butterwick Parish
Council

B/18/0464 31/01/2019Barnden Favourable with
conditions

Stuart
Thomsett

The Barns, Clampgate
Road, Fishtoft, Boston,
PE21 0RY

Erection of two storey
dwelling, following
demolition of existing
converted barn

Fishtoft Parish Council

Page 12 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 48

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/16/0381/NMA
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0238
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0464


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

B/18/0463 01/02/2019John Taylor Sulcas Favourable with
conditions

16 Dolphin Lane, Boston,
PE21 6EU

Change of use from estate
agent (Class A2) to hot food
takeaway (Class A5)

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0515 01/02/2019Blazhef Withdrawn by
applicant/agent

106 Robin Hoods Walk,
Boston, PE21 9LQ

Stuart
Thomsett

Erection of 1 detached two
storey dwelling and
formation of new vehicular
access following demolition
of existing outbuildings and
store

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0384 04/02/2019Singleton-McG
uire

15 Main Ridge West,
Boston, PE21 6SS

Stuart
Thomsett

Favourable
Planning
decision

Application for a Certificate
of Lawful Use for the
existing mixed use of the
dwelling as a ground floor
self-contained flat and
upper floor shared
non-contained
accommodation

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0448 04/02/2019John Taylor Unfavourable
decision

T.M Browne
Ltd

The Queen of Spades,
Wellington Road, Boston,
PE21 0NX

Retrospective application
for the installation of
Children's Play

Page 13 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 49

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0463
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0515
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0384
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0448


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

Equipment/tower slide

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0467 04/02/2019John Taylor Favourable with
conditions

Dr Sinha and
Partners

Old Leake Medical Centre,
Church End, Old Leake,
Boston, PE22 9LE

Siting of an automated
medication dispensing
machine and erection of a
canopy over front entrance

Old Leake Parish
Council

B/18/0501 04/02/2019Savoy
Cinemas

Favourable with
conditions

Savoy Cinema, 32 44 West
Street, Boston, PE21 8QH

Stuart
Thomsett

Erection of side extension
to form covered escape
route, and replacement of
existing roof plant
equipment

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0504 04/02/2019Favourable with
conditions

Stuart
Thomsett

McDonald's
Restaurants
LTD

Land to the south of
A16/A17 Sutterton
Roundabout, Boston,
Lincolnshire, PE20 2LF

Advertisement consent for 4
no. freestanding signs, 1
no. booth screen, 1 no. play
land sign, 1 no. side by side
directional sign, 2no.
banner units, and 13 no. dot
signs

Sutterton Parish Council

Page 14 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 50

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0467
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0501
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0504


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

B/18/0505 04/02/2019Favourable with
conditions

Stuart
Thomsett

McDonald's
Restaurants
LTD

Land to the south of
A16/A17 Sutterton
Roundabout, Boston,
Lincolnshire, PE20 2LF

Erection of 2 no. digital
Customer Order Displays
(COD) with associated
overhead canopies, outdoor
childrens play frame, and
goal post height restrictor

Sutterton Parish Council

B/18/0473 05/02/2019Abdulah Favourable with
conditions

56A Fishtoft Road, Boston,
PE21 0AL

Stuart
Thomsett

Change of use of part of
existing ground floor from
residential (Class C3) to
retail (Class A1)

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0521 05/02/2019Single storey rear extension Thompson Favourable with
conditions

10 Allington Garden,
Boston, PE21 9DP

Trevor
Thompson

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0517 06/02/2019Woods Unfavourable
decision

Stuart
Thomsett

Land north of Millstone,
Donington Road, Kirton
End, Boston, PE20 1NX

Outline application with
some matters (layout,
appearance, landscaping
and scale) reserved for later
approval for up to three
residential detached
dwellings and private
access road

Page 15 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 51

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0505
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0473
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0521
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0517


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

Kirton Parish Council

B/18/0478 14/02/2019John Taylor Hobbs Favourable with
conditions

88 High Street, Boston,
PE21 8TA

Rear extension to dwelling,
and erection of 1.8m high
close boarded fence to rear
of property

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0479 14/02/2019John Taylor Hobbs Favourable with
conditions

88 High Street, Boston,
PE21 8TA

Listed Building Consent for
rear extension to dwelling,
internal secondary glazing,
removal of metal railings (to
be replaced by 1.8m close
boarded fence), and other
minor internal alterations

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/19/0009 14/02/2019MaplethorpeStuart
Thomsett

Favourable
Planning
decision

Spring Lodge, Rainwalls
Lane, Sutterton, Boston,
PE20 2HY

Application under s.73 for
the removal of condition 2
(Agricultural Habitation
Clause) of planning
permission B18/0713/91
(Application for the
construction of one dwelling
in connection with
agriculture)

Sutterton Parish Council

Page 16 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 52

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0478
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0479
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/19/0009


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

B/18/0441/CD1 14/02/2019Mather Condition
Discharge

Tenacre, Drainside North,
Kirton, Boston, PE20 1PE

Stuart
Thomsett

Application to have details
approved relating to
condition 4 (Flood Risk
Assessment) of planning
permission B/18/0441
(Retrospective application
for the change of use of
existing log cabin to holiday
let accommodation to be
used in connection with the
dwelling known as Tenacre)

Kirton Parish Council

B/18/0411 15/02/2019Manning Favourable with
conditions

38, Hessle Avenue, Boston,
PE21 8DA

Stuart
Thomsett

Two storey rear extension
following demolition of
conservatory and garage

Boston Town Area
Committee

Page 17 Of 17 04/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 53

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0441/CD1
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0411


T
his page is intentionally left blank



BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL
Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, PE21 8QR
Tel; 01205 314305  E-mail; planning@boston.gov.uk

Appeals Received

All Planning Application details can be viewed online at www.boston.gov.uk

Location Start DateDelegated or
Committee

Method of
Appeal

Development 
Description

Application 
Number

B/17/0533 Written Evidence 09/01/2019Planning
Committee

Blue Bungalow, Pode Lane, Old
Leake, Boston, Lincolnshire,
PE22 9NB

Outline application with all
matters (layout, scale,
appearance, access and
landscaping) reserved for the
demolition of outbuildings and
the construction of up to 6no.
dwellings

APP/Z2505/W/18/3217623 Old Leake and Wrangle

B/18/0075 Written Evidence 09/01/2019Delegated to
Officer

The Grange,114 Church Green
Road, Fishtoft, Boston,
Lincolnshire, PE21 0QY

Outline Application with some
matters (appearance,
landscaping and scale) reserved
for a proposed development of 6
no. dwellings including details of
access and layout

APP/Z2505/W/18/3211205 Fishtoft

B/18/0119 Written Evidence 15/02/2019Bridge House, Grantham Road,
Boston, Lincolnshire, PE21 7NL

Planning
Committee

Outline application for
residential development
following demolition of the

Page 1 Of 3 01/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 55

A
genda Item

 5

http://www.boston.gov.uk
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/17/0533
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0075
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0119


Location Start DateDelegated or
Committee

Method of
Appeal

Development 
Description

Application 
Number

existing buildings with all 
matters (layout, appearance,
landscaping, access and scale)
reserved for later approval

APP/Z2505/W/19/3220845 St. Thomas'

B/18/0228 Written Evidence 21/01/2019Delegated to
Officer

Land adjacent to Lloyds Farm,
Old Main Road, Fosdyke, PE20
2DB

Outline application for the
erection of up to 10 residential
dwellings, with all matters
reserved

APP/Z2505/W/18/3210572 Five Village

B/18/0267 Written Evidence 09/01/20196A Priory Road, Fishtoft,
Boston, PE21 0RA

Delegated to
Officer

Erection of 1 no. detached two
storey dormer style residential
dwelling

APP/Z2505/W/18/3216701 Fishtoft

B/18/0272 Written Evidence 21/01/2019Delegated to
Officer

Construction of single storey
passive house with living green
walls

Land at the corner of Burnham
Lane and Marsh Lane,
Skeldyke, Kirton, Boston, PE20
1LX

APP/Z2505/W/18/3212198 Kirton & Frampton

B/18/0293 Written Evidence 28/01/2019Land rear of 7 Willington Road,
Kirton, Boston, PE20 1EH

Delegated to
Officer

Construction of a 1 bedroom
starter home (Class C3)
following demolition of a
builders storage shed

APP/Z2505/W/18/3215392 Kirton & Frampton

B/18/0346 Written Evidence 14/01/2019Planning
Committee

Land west of Millview,
Donington Road, Kirton End,

Page 2 Of 3 01/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 56

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0228
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0267
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0272
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0293
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0346


Location Start DateDelegated or
Committee

Method of
Appeal

Development 
Description

Application 
Number

Boston, PE20 1NX
Outline application for
residential development (up to 8
dwellings) with all matters
reserved for later approval

APP/Z2505/W/18/3219328 Kirton & Frampton

B/18/0323 Written Evidence 09/01/2019Land to rear of 29 Woodville
Road, Boston, PE21 8AP

Planning
Committee

Proposed erection of 1 no. two
and a half storey dwelling,
extended vehicular access and
a new vehicular access

APP/Z2505/W/18/3218739 Staniland

B/18/0434 Written Evidence 18/02/2019Land at Puttock Gate, Fosdyke,
Boston

Planning
Committee

Outline application with all
matters reserved (access,
appearance, landscaping, layout
and scale) for up to 9No.
residential dwellings

APP/Z2505/W/19/3222165 Five Village

Page 3 Of 3 01/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 57

http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0323
http://www.boston.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=6208&ApplicationNumber=B/18/0434


T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	B MINUTES
	1 SOUTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE LOCAL PLAN 2011-2036 UPDATE
	2 PLANNING APPLICATION B 18 0461
	Report

	3 PLANNING APPEAL REPORT
	4 DELEGATED DECISION LIST
	5 APPEALS RECEIVED REPORT

